

RETURN BIDS TO: RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:

Public Prosecution Service of Canada Service des poursuites pénales du Canada 284, rue Wellington Street Place Bell Centre Ottawa Ontario K1A 0H8

ppsc-sppc.acquisitions@ppsc-sppc.gc.ca

Attn: Franca Reitano

# REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL DEMANDE DE PROPOSITION

# Proposal To: Public Prosecution Service of Canada

We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in right of Canada, in accordance with the terms and conditions set out herein, referred to herein or attached hereto, the goods, services, and construction listed herein and on any attached sheets at the price(s) set out thereof.

# Proposition aux: Service des poursuites pénales du Canada

Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté la Reine du chef du Canada, aux conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence dans la présente et aux annexes ci-jointes, les biens, services et construction énumérés ici sur toute feuille ci-annexées, au(x) prix indiqué(s).

Instructions : See Herein Instructions: Voir aux présentes

#### Issuing Office – Bureau de distribution

Public Prosecution Service of Canada Service des poursuites pénales du Canada Acquisitions Division 284 Wellington Street Place Bell Centre Ottawa, ON K1A 0H8

Title – Sujet				
Vicerious Troums & Counceling				
Vicarious Trauma & Counseling Solicitation No. – N° de l'invitation	Date			
Concitation No. 14 de l'invitation	Date			
1000016815	November 7, 2014			
Solicitation Closes – L'invitation	Time Zone			
prend fin at – à	Fuseau horaire			
2:00 <i>PM</i>	FET			
on – January 2, 2015 F.O.B F.A.B.	EST			
Plant-Usine: Destination:	Other-Autre:			
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser tou				
<b>,</b>	4			
ppsc-sppc.acquisitions@ppsc-sppc.	<u>.gc.ca</u>			
Telephone No. – N° de téléphone :				
613-668-9501				
Destination – of Goods, Services, an	nd Construction:			
Destination – des biens, services et				
See Herein				
Delivery required - Livraison exigée				
See Herein				
Vendor/firm Name and address				
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur				
Facsimile No. – N° de télécopieur				
Telephone No. – N° de téléphone	to along on babalf of			
Name and title of person authorized Vendor/firm	to sign on benair or			
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée	e à signer au nom du			
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur	o a orginor da nom da			
(type or print)/ (taper ou écrire en ca	ractères d'imprimerie)			
(-3F2 or printy (tapor ou corno cir ou				
Signature	 Date			
Signature	Date			





#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

#### **PART 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION**

- 1. Security Requirement
- 2. Summary
- 3. Comprehensive Land Claims Agreement(s)
- 4. Debriefings
- 5. Trade Agreements

#### **PART 2 - BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS**

- 1. Standard Instructions, Clauses and Conditions
- 2. Submission of Bids
- 3. Enquiries Bid Solicitation
- 4. Applicable Laws

#### **PART 3 - BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS**

1. Bid Preparation Instructions

#### PART 4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION

- 1. Evaluation Procedures
- Basis of Selection

#### **PART 5 - RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES**

- 1. Security Requirement
- 2. Statement of Work
- 3. Standard Clauses and Conditions
- 4. Period of Contract
- 5. Authorities
- 6. Payment
- 7. Invoicing Instructions
- 8. Certifications
- 9. Proactive Disclosure of Contracts with Former Public Servants
- 10. Applicable Laws
- 11. Insurance
- 12. Priority of Documents

#### **List of Annexes**

ANNEX A, STATEMENT OF WORK ANNEX B, BASIS OF PAYMENT ANNEX C, SECURITY REQUIREMENT CHECKLIST

Buyandsell.gc.ca/tenders is the authoritative source for Government of Canada opportunities.



Solicitation Number: 1000016815

#### **PART 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION**

#### 1. Security Requirement

- 1.1. At the date of bid closing, the following conditions must be met:
  - a) the Bidder must hold a valid organization security clearance as indicated in Part 5

     Resulting Contract Clauses;

Solicitation Number: 1000016815

- the Bidder's proposed individuals requiring access to classified or protected information, assets or sensitive work site(s) must meet the security requirement as indicated in Part 5 - Resulting Contract Clauses;
- c) the Bidder must provide the name of all individuals who will require access to classified or protected information, assets or sensitive work sites;
- 1.2. For additional information on security requirements, bidders should refer to the <u>Canadian Industrial Security Directorate (CISD)</u>, <u>Industrial Program</u> of Public Works and Government Services Canada (http://ssi-iss.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/index-eng.html) website.

#### 2. Summary

The Public Prosecution Service of Canada (PPSC), Nunavut Regional Office requires the professional services of a contractor to provide Vicarious Trauma and Counseling. The contractor will provide general information with respect to vicarious trauma and conduct informal assessments of individuals four (4) times per year as well as provide telephone sessions on as and when required basis.

#### **Single Contract**

Canada is seeking to establish a contract for Vicarious Trauma and Counseling as defined in Annex A, Statement of Work, for five (5) year(s) including all options.

#### 3. Comprehensive Land Claims Agreement(s)

This procurement is reserved for beneficiaries of the following Comprehensive Land Claims Agreement(s) (CLCAs): Nunavut Land Claim Agreement.

#### 4. Debriefings

After contract award, bidders may request a debriefing on the results of the bid solicitation process. Bidders should make the request to the Contracting Authority within fifteen (15) working days of receipt of the results of the bid solicitation process. The debriefing may be in writing, by telephone, or in person.

#### 5. Trade Agreements

The requirement is exempt from the North American Free Trade Agreement (NAFTA) as per Annex 1001.1b-2B, Section G Health and Social Services.

Further to Article 1802 of the Agreement on Internal Trade (AIT), AIT does not apply to this procurement.





#### **PART 2 - BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS**

#### 1. Standard Instructions, Clauses and Conditions

All instructions, clauses and conditions identified in the bid solicitation by number, date and title are set out in the <u>Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual</u> (https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual) issued by Public Works and Government Services Canada.

Solicitation Number: 1000016815

Bidders who submit a bid agree to be bound by the instructions, clauses and conditions of the bid solicitation and accept the clauses and conditions of the resulting contract.

The <u>2003</u> (2014-09-25) Standard Instructions - Goods or Services - Competitive Requirements, are incorporated by reference into and form part of the bid solicitation.

Subsection 5.4 of <u>2003</u>, Standard Instructions - Goods or Services - Competitive Requirements, is amended as follows:

Delete: sixty (60) days Insert: ninety (90) days

#### 2. Submission of Bids

Bids must be submitted electronically only to Public Prosecution Service of Canada by the date, time and place indicated on page 1 of the bid solicitation.

Due to the nature of the bid solicitation, bids transmitted by facsimile to Public Prosecution Service of Canada will not be accepted.

#### 3. Enquiries - Bid Solicitation

All enquiries must be submitted in writing to <a href="mailto:ppsc-sppc.acquisitions@ppsc-sppc.gc.ca">ppsc-sppc.gc.ca</a> no later than three (3) calendar days before the bid closing date. Enquiries received after that time may not be answered.

Bidders should reference as accurately as possible the numbered item of the bid solicitation to which the enquiry relates. Care should be taken by bidders to explain each question in sufficient detail in order to enable Canada to provide an accurate answer. Technical enquiries that are of a proprietary nature must be clearly marked "proprietary" at each relevant item. Items identified as "proprietary" will be treated as such except where Canada determines that the enquiry is not of a proprietary nature. Canada may edit the questions or may request that the Bidder do so, so that the proprietary nature of the question is eliminated, and the enquiry can be answered with copies to all bidders. Enquiries not submitted in a form that can be distributed to all bidders may not be answered by Canada.

#### 4. Applicable Laws

Any resulting contract must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties determined, by the laws in force in Nunavut.

The Bidder may, at its discretion, substitute the applicable laws of a Canadian province or territory of its choice without affecting the validity of its bid, by deleting the name of the Canadian province or territory specified and inserting the name of the Canadian province or territory of its choice. If no change is made, it acknowledges that the applicable laws specified are acceptable to the Bidder.





#### **PART 3 - BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS**

#### 1. Bid Preparation Instructions

Canada requests that bidders provide their bid in separately bound sections as follows:

Section I: Technical Bid (one (1) electronic copy) Section II: Financial Bid (one (1) electronic copy) Section III: Certifications (one (1) electronic copy)

# Prices must appear in the financial bid only. No prices must be indicated in any other section of the bid.

Canada requests that bidders follow the format instructions described below in the preparation of their bid:

- a) use a numbering system that corresponds to the bid solicitation; and
- b) page numbering must be used on the bottom right of each page of the proposal.

Solicitation Number: 1000016815

#### Section I: Technical Bid

In their technical bid, bidders should explain and demonstrate how they propose to meet the requirements and how they will carry out the Work. Bidders should demonstrate their capability and describe their approach in a thorough, concise and clear manner for carrying out the work.

The technical bid should address clearly and in sufficient depth the points that are subject to the evaluation. Simply repeating the statement contained in the bid solicitation is not sufficient in order to facilitate the evaluation of the bid. Canada requests that bidders address and present topics in the order of the evaluation criteria, and under the same headings. To avoid duplication, bidders may refer to different sections of their bids by identifying the specific page number and paragraph where the subject topic has already been addressed.

#### Section II: Financial Bid

Bidders must submit their financial bid in accordance with Annex B, Basis of Payment. The total amount of Applicable Taxes must be shown separately.

For bid evaluation and contractor(s) selection purposes only, the evaluated price of a bid will be determined in accordance with Annex B, Basis of Payment.

Bidders should include the following information in their financial bid by completing and include it with their bid:

- 1. Their legal name:
- 2. Their Procurement Business Number (PBN); and
- 3. The name of the contact person (including this person's mailing address, phone and facsimile numbers, and email address) authorized by the Bidder to enter into communications with Canada with regards to:
  - a) their bid; and
  - b) any contract that may result from their bid.

Financial proposals must clearly identify the personnel proposed and the associated category for evaluation purposes only. Proposed per diem rates or firm prices must be in Canadian dollars.



The Bidder's per diem rates in response to this RFP and resulting contract(s) must include all overhead, general & administrative costs and profit. Included are the following costs that may be incurred in providing the required services: office space, computer hardware and software, word processing, preparation of reports, photocopying, courier services, facsimile services, telephone services, local travel expenses, and administration related to non-local travel expenses. "Local" as used here is defined as where the Work is to be performed in Canada as may be specified in the RFP and the resulting Contract(s).

Solicitation Number: 1000016815

#### Section III: Certifications

Bidders must provide the required certifications and associated information to be awarded a contract.

The certifications provided by bidders to Canada are subject to verification by Canada at all times. Canada will declare a bid non-responsive, or will declare a contractor in default in carrying out any of its obligations under the Contract, if any certification made by the Bidder is found to be untrue whether made knowingly or unknowingly, during the bid evaluation period or during the contract period.

The Contracting Authority will have the right to ask for additional information to verify the Bidder's certifications. Failure to comply and to cooperate with any request or requirement imposed by the Contracting Authority may render the bid non-responsive or constitute a default under the Contract.

#### 1. Certifications Required with the Bid

#### 1.1. Integrity Provisions - Associated Information

By submitting a bid, the Bidder certifies that the Bidder and its Affiliates are in compliance with the provisions as stated in Section 01 Integrity Provisions - Bid of Standard Instructions 2003. The associated information required within the Integrity Provisions will assist Canada in confirming that the certifications are true.

#### 1.2. Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity - Bid Certification

By submitting a bid, the Bidder certifies that the Bidder, and any of the Bidder's members if the Bidder is a Joint Venture, is not named on the Federal Contractors Program (FCP) for employment equity "FCP Limited Eligibility to Bid" list (http://www.hrsdc.gc.ca/eng/labour/index.shtml) available from Employment and Social Development Canada (ESDC) - Labour's website.

Canada will have the right to declare a bid non-responsive if the Bidder, or any member of the Bidder if the Bidder is a Joint Venture, appears on the "FCP Limited Eligibility to Bid" list at the time of contract award.

#### 1.3. Former Public Servant

Contracts awarded to former public servants (FPS) in receipt of a pension or of a lump sum payment must bear the closest public scrutiny, and reflect fairness in the spending of public funds. In order to comply with Treasury Board policies and directives on contracts with FPS, bidders must provide the information required below before contract award.

#### **Definitions**

For the purposes of this clause,





"former public servant" is any former member of a department as defined in the <u>Financial</u> <u>Administration Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c. F-11, a former member of the Canadian Armed Forces or a former member of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police. A former public servant may be:

Solicitation Number: 1000016815

- a) an individual;
- b) an individual who has incorporated;
- c) a partnership made of former public servants; or
- d) a sole proprietorship or entity where the affected individual has a controlling or major interest in the entity.

"lump sum payment period" means the period measured in weeks of salary, for which payment has been made to facilitate the transition to retirement or to other employment as a result of the implementation of various programs to reduce the size of the Public Service. The lump sum payment period does not include the period of severance pay, which is measured in a like manner.

"pension" means a pension or annual allowance paid under the <u>Public Service Superannuation Act</u> (PSSA), R.S., 1985, c.P-36, and any increases paid pursuant to the <u>Supplementary Retirement Benefits Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c.S-24 as it affects the PSSA. It does not include pensions payable pursuant to the <u>Canadian Forces Superannuation Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c.C-17, the <u>Defence Services Pension Continuation Act</u>, 1970, c.D-3, the <u>Royal Canadian Mounted Police Pension Continuation Act</u>, 1970, c.R-10, and the <u>Royal Canadian Mounted Police Superannuation Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c.R-11, the <u>Members of Parliament Retiring Allowances Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c.M-5, and that portion of pension payable to the <u>Canada Pension Plan Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c.C-8.

#### Former Public Servant in Receipt of a Pension

As i	per the above	definitions,	, is the Bidder a	ı FPS in recei	pt of a	pension? Yes	No	

If so, the Bidder must provide the following information, for all FPS in receipt of a pension, as applicable:

- a) name of former public servant;
- b) date of termination of employment or retirement from the Public Service.

By providing this information, Bidders agree that the successful Bidder's status, with respect to being a former public servant in receipt of a pension, will be reported on departmental websites as part of the published proactive disclosure reports in accordance with <a href="Contracting Policy Notice: 2012-2">Contracting Policy Notice: 2012-2</a> and the <a href="Guidelines on the Proactive Disclosure of Contracts">Guidelines on the Proactive Disclosure of Contracts</a>.

#### **Work Force Adjustment Directive**

Is the Bidder a FPS who received a lu	mp sum payment pursuant to the terms	of the Work Force
Adjustment Directive? Yes No		

If so, the Bidder must provide the following information:

- a) name of former public servant;
- b) conditions of the lump sum payment incentive;
- c) date of termination of employment;
- d) amount of lump sum payment;
- e) rate of pay on which lump sum payment is based;



- f) period of lump sum payment including start date, end date and number of weeks;
- g) number and amount (professional fees) of other contracts subject to the restrictions of a work force adjustment program.

For all contracts awarded during the lump sum payment period, the total amount of fees that may be paid to a FPS who received a lump sum payment is \$5,000, including Applicable Taxes.

#### 2. Additional Certifications Required with the Bid

The certifications listed below must be completed and submitted with the bid. If any of the required certifications are not completed and submitted as requested, the Contracting Authority will render the bid non-responsive.

#### 2.1. Status and Availability of Resources

SACC Manual clause <u>A3005T</u> 2010-08-16 Status and Availability of Resources

The Bidder certifies that, should it be awarded a contract as a result of the bid solicitation, every individual proposed in its bid will be available to perform the Work as required by Canada's representatives and at the time specified in the bid solicitation or agreed to with Canada's representatives. If for reasons beyond its control, the Bidder is unable to provide the services of an individual named in its bid, the Bidder may propose a substitute with similar qualifications and experience. The Bidder must advise the Contracting Authority of the reason for the substitution and provide the name, qualifications and experience of the proposed replacement. For the purposes of this clause, only the following reasons will be considered as beyond the control of the Bidder: death, sickness, maternity and parental leave, retirement, resignation, dismissal for cause or termination of an agreement for default.

If the Bidder has proposed any individual who is not an employee of the Bidder, the Bidder certifies that it has the permission from that individual to propose his/her services in relation to the Work to be performed and to submit his/her résumé to Canada. The Bidder must, upon request from the Contracting Authority, provide a written confirmation, signed by the individual, of the permission given to the Bidder and of his/her availability.



#### PART 4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION

#### 1. Evaluation Procedures

- a) Bids will be assessed in accordance with the entire requirement of the bid solicitation including the technical and financial evaluation criteria.
- b) An evaluation team composed of representatives of Canada will evaluate the bids.

#### 1.1 Technical Evaluation

#### 1.1.1 Mandatory Technical Criteria

The bid must meet the mandatory technical criteria specified below. The Bidder must provide the necessary documentation to support compliance with this requirement.

Mandatory requirements are evaluated on a simple pass or fail basis. Failure by a Bidder to meet any one of the mandatory requirements will render the Bidder's proposal **non-responsive** and will not be given further consideration. The treatment of mandatory requirements in any procurement process is absolute. Each mandatory technical criterion should be addressed separately.

#### **Mandatory Technical Criteria (MT)**

For the purpose of the mandatory technical criteria specified below, the experience of the Bidder\* will be considered.

"Bidder" means the person or entity (or, in the case of a joint venture, the persons or entities) submitting a bid to perform a contract for goods, services or both. It does not include the parent, subsidiaries or other affiliates of the Bidder, or its subcontractors.

Number	Mandatory Technical Criterion	MET	NOT MET	Cross Reference to Proposal
MT1	The bidder must propose, at bid closing, a resource(s) that has a Master's Degree in counseling related to vicarious trauma and/or related field such as Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD) or grief counselling.  The bidder must provide, at bid closing, a copy of the resource's degree.			
MT2	The bidder must propose, at bid closing, a resource(s) with three (3) years experience within the last five (5) years, in counseling related to vicarious trauma Post Traumatic			



	Stress Disorder (PTSD) or grief counselling.		
МТЗ	The bidder must provide, at bid closing, two (2) projects, within the last five (5) years, demonstrating experience in working with an Aboriginal population where higher incidences of vicarious trauma cases occur.		

#### 1.2 Financial Evaluation

SACC Manual Clause A0220T 2014-06-26 Evaluation of Price

#### 2. Basis of Selection

#### 2.1 Basis of Selection - Lowest Evaluated Price

A bid must comply with the requirements of the bid solicitation and meet all mandatory technical evaluation criteria to be declared responsive. The responsive bid with the lowest evaluated price will be recommended for award of contract.





#### PART 5 - RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES (at contract award, delete this title)

#### 1. Security Requirement

- **1.1.** The following security requirement (SRCL and related clauses) applies and form part of the Contract.
  - 1.1.1. The Contractor must, at all times during the performance of the Contract, hold a valid Designated Organization Screening (DOS), issued by the Canadian Industrial Security Directorate (CISD), Public Works and Government Services Canada (PWGSC).

Solicitation Number: 1000016815

- **1.1.2.** The Contractor personnel requiring access to PROTECTED information, assets or sensitive work site(s) must EACH hold a valid **RELIABILITY STATUS**, granted or approved by CISD/PWGSC.
- **1.1.3.** The Contractor MUST NOT remove any PROTECTED information or assets from the identified work site(s), and the Contractor must ensure that its personnel are made aware of and comply with this restriction.
- **1.1.4.** Subcontracts which contain security requirements are NOT to be awarded without the prior written permission of CISD/PWGSC.
- **1.1.5.** The Contractor must comply with the provisions of the:
  - a) Security Requirements Check List and security guide (if applicable), attached at Annex C;
  - b) Industrial Security Manual (Latest Edition).

#### 2. Statement of Work

The Contractor must perform the Work in accordance with Annex A, Statement of Work.

#### 3. Standard Clauses and Conditions

All clauses and conditions identified in the Contract by number, date and title are set out in the <u>Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual</u> issued by Public Works and Government Services Canada.

#### 3.1. General Conditions

2010B (2014-09-25) General Conditions - Professional Services (Medium Complexity), apply to and form part of the Contract.

#### 4. Contract Period

#### 4.1. Period of Contract

The period of the Contract is from date of Contract to November 30, 2016 inclusive.

#### 4.2. Option to Extend the Contract

The Contractor grants to Canada the irrevocable option to extend the term of the Contract by up to three (3) additional one (1) year period(s) under the same conditions. The Contractor agrees that, during the extended period of the Contract, it will be paid in accordance with the applicable provisions as set out in Annex B, Basis of Payment.

Canada may exercise this option at any time by sending a written notice to the Contractor before the expiry date of the Contract. The option may only be exercised by the Contracting Authority, and will be evidenced for administrative purposes only, through a contract amendment.





5. Authorities

#### 5.1. Contracting Authority

The Contracting Authority for the Contract is:

Name: Franca Reitano
Title: Sr. Acquisition Officer
Address: 284 Wellington Street
Place Bell Centre

Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0H8

Telephone: 613-668-9501 Facsimile: 613-941-9398

E-mail address: <a href="mailto:ppsc-sppc.acquisitions@ppsc-sppc.gc.ca">ppsc-sppc.acquisitions@ppsc-sppc.gc.ca</a>

The Contracting Authority is responsible for the management of the Contract and any changes to the Contract must be authorized in writing by the Contracting Authority. The Contractor must not perform work in excess of or outside the scope of the Contract based on verbal or written requests or instructions from anybody other than the Contracting Authority.

#### 5.2. Project Authority

The Project Authority for the Contract is:

<The Project Authority for the Contract is to be identified at Contract award>

Name:
Title:
Address:
Telephone:
Facsimile:
E-mail address:

The Project Authority is the representative of the department or agency for whom the Work is being carried out under the Contract and is responsible for all matters concerning the technical content of the Work under the Contract. Technical matters may be discussed with the Project Authority; however, the Project Authority has no authority to authorize changes to the scope of the Work. Changes to the scope of the Work can only be made through a contract amendment issued by the Contracting Authority.

#### 5.3. Technical Authority

The Technical Authority for the Contract is:

< The Technical Authority for the Contract is to be identified at Contract award>

Name:
Title:
Address:
Telephone:
Facsimile:
F-mail address:

The Technical Authority will be responsible for providing guidance on the technical requirements and deliverables.

#### 5.4. Contractor's Representative

Buyandsell.gc.ca/tenders is the authoritative source for Government of Canada opportunities.



Solicitation Number: 1000016815



### <The Contractor's Representative is to be identified by the contractor>

Name:
Title:
Address:
Telephone:
Facsimile:
E-mail address:

#### 6. Payment

Canada's total liability to the Contractor under the Contract shall not exceed \$\_\_\_\_\_ (to be inserted at contract award), including all options, travel expenses and all applicable taxes.

Solicitation Number: 1000016815

#### 6.1. Basis of Payment

SACC Manual clause C0214C (2013-04-25) Firm Unit Rates

The Contractor will be paid firm unit rates as per the Annex B, Basis of Payment, for work performed in accordance with the Contract. Customs duties are included and Applicable Taxes are extra.

Travel and Living Expenses

The Contractor will be reimbursed for the authorized travel and living expenses reasonably and properly incurred in the performance of the Work, at cost, without any allowance for overhead or profit, in accordance with the meal, private vehicle and incidental expense allowances specified in Appendices B, C and D of the <u>Treasury Board Travel Directive</u>, and with the other provisions of the directive referring to "travellers", rather than those referring to "employees".

All travel must have the prior authorization of the Project Authority. All payments are subject to government audit.

#### 6.1.1. Limitation of Price

SACC Manual clause C6000C (2011-05-16) Limitation of Price

Canada will not pay the Contractor for any design changes, modifications or interpretations of the Work, unless they have been approved, in writing, by the Contracting Authority before their incorporation into the Work.

#### 6.2. Method of Payment

SACC Manual clause H1001C (2008-05-12) Multiple Payments

Canada will pay the Contractor upon completion and delivery of sessions in accordance with the payment provisions of the Contract if:

- an accurate and complete invoice and any other documents required by the Contract have been submitted in accordance with the invoicing instructions provided in the Contract;
- b. all such documents have been verified by Canada;
- c. the Work delivered has been accepted by Canada.





6.3. SACC Manual Clauses

The following SACC manual Clauses are incorporated by reference and form part of this Contract:

ID	Date	Title	
<u>A9117C</u>	2007-11-30	T1204 - Direct Request by Customer Department	
C0705C	2010-01-11	Discretionary Audit	
A7017C	2008-05-12	Replacement of Specific Individuals	
C0711C	2008-05-12	Time Verification	

Solicitation Number: 1000016815

#### 7. Invoicing Instructions

SACC Manual Clause H5001C (2008-12-12) Invoicing Instructions

1. The Contractor must submit invoices in accordance with the section entitled "Invoice Submission" of the general conditions. Invoices cannot be submitted until all work identified in the invoice is completed.

Each invoice must be supported by:

- a. a copy of time sheets to support the time claimed;
- b. a copy of the release document and any other documents as specified in the Contract:
- c. a copy of the invoices, receipts, vouchers for all direct expenses, and all travel and living expenses.
- 2. Invoices must be distributed as follows:
  - a. One (1) copy must be forwarded to the Technical Authority identified under the section entitled "Authorities" of the Contract.

#### 8. Certifications

#### 8.1. Compliance

Compliance with the certifications provided by the Contractor in its bid is a condition of the Contract and subject to verification by Canada during the term of the Contract. If the Contractor does not comply with any certification or it is determined that any certification made by the Contractor in its bid is untrue, whether made knowingly or unknowingly, Canada has the right, pursuant to the default provision of the Contract, to terminate the Contract for default.

#### 9. Proactive Disclosure of Contracts with Former Public Servants

By providing information on its status, with respect to being a former public servant in receipt of a <u>Public Service Superannuation Act</u> (PSSA) pension, the Contractor has agreed that this information will be reported on departmental websites as part of the published proactive disclosure reports, in accordance with <u>Contracting Policy Notice: 2012-2</u> of the Treasury Board Secretariat of Canada.

#### 10. Applicable Laws

The Contract must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties determined, by the laws in force in Nunavut.

#### 11. Insurance

SACC Manual clause G1005C (2008-05-12) Insurance



#### 12. Priority of Documents

If there is a discrepancy between the wording of any documents that appear on the list, the wording of the document that first appears on the list has priority over the wording of any document that subsequently appears on the list.

- a) the Articles of Agreement;
- b) 2010B (2014-09-25) General Conditions Professional Services (Medium Complexity);

Solicitation Number: 1000016815

- c) Annex A, Statement of Work;
- d) Annex B, Basis of Payment;
- e) Annex C, Security Requirements Check List;
- f) the Contractor's bid dated \_\_\_\_\_ (to be inserted at contract award)





### ANNEX A, STATEMENT OF WORK

Solicitation Number: 1000016815

#### Title

Public Prosecution Service of Canada, Nunavut Regional Office – Vicarious Trauma and Counseling

#### **Objective**

The Public Prosecution Service of Canada (PPSC) requires the professional services of a contractor to deliver vicarious trauma & counseling. The contractor will help employees identify, cope with and reduce the harmful risks of being exposed to traumatic incidents pertaining to criminal investigations and the nature of business of the PPSC. The contractor will provide onsite one on one session four (4) times a year including telephone conferences between sessions on as when required basis.

#### **Background**

The PPSC is responsible for the prosecution of all criminal offences, and as a result of this mandate, employees are frequently exposed to graphic images and disturbing information. Consequently, vicarious trauma is an ongoing issue that the Nunavut Regional Staff and prosecution service confront daily. The PPSC has an obligation to their employees in providing them with support in dealing with these issues.

#### Requirement

The contractor will:

- provide on-site one on one sessions for up to thirty-five (35) employees four (4) times per year (estimated 40 hours per quarter);
- identify follow-up services and provide one on one counselling on an as and when required basis, in person or telephone service (estimated an additional 25 hours per quarter);
- meet with the Project Authority at the conclusion of each quarter to discuss overall use of services of that quarter;
- provide applicable literature such as pamphlets, website links etc.

#### Reporting

The contractor will advise the PPSC's Project Authority of employees who may present any potential Occupational Health and Safety risks to themselves or others, as per the contractor's Code of Ethics. In addition, if employees require workplace accommodation, the contractor will encourage the employee to discuss their needs with their manager.

#### **Limitations and Constraints**

- appointments may be cancelled on short noticed due to employee's court responsibilities;
- the consultant is responsible for advising the Technical Authority for all equipment and material needs;





#### **Travel**

Travel expenses will be reimbursed in accordance with the <u>Treasury Board Travel Directive</u>

Solicitation Number: 1000016815

### **Location of Work**

All meetings/sessions will be held at the Public Prosecution Service of Canada (PPSC), Nunavut Regional Office unless otherwise authorized by the Project Authority.

## **Language of Work**

The consultant will conduct all sessions, meetings and work in English.



### ANNEX B, BASIS OF PAYMENT

Solicitation Number: 1000016815

During the period of the contract, the Contractor will be paid as specified below, for work performed in accordance with the Annex A, Statement of Work.

All deliverables are F.O.B. Destination, and Canadian Customs Duty included and applicable taxes are extra.

#### 1. Professional Fees

#### Initial Contract Period - Contract Award Date to November 30, 2016

initial Contract Cinca Contract Award Date to November Co, 2010				
Description	Rate			
Per one on one Session				
Per Telephone follow-up Session				
Cancellations if less than 24 hours in				
advance				

#### 1.1. Option to Extend the Term of the Contract

During the extended period of the Contract specified below, the Contractor will be paid the following rates to perform all the work in relation to the option to contract extension.

**Option 1 – December 1, 2016 to November 30, 2017** 

Description	Rate
Per one on one Session	
Per Telephone follow-up Session	
Cancellations if less than 24 hours in	
advance	

**Option 2 – December 1, 2017 to November 30, 2018** 

Description	Rate
Per one on one Session	
Per Telephone follow-up Session	
Cancellations if less than 24 hours in	
advance	

**Option 3 – December 1, 2018 to November 30, 2019** 

Description	Rate
Per one on one Session	
Per Telephone follow-up Session	
Cancellations if less than 24 hours in	
advance	

#### 1.2. Definition of a Day:

For the purpose of this Contract, a day is defined as 7.5 hours of work, exclusive of meal breaks. Payment will be for days actually worked with no provision for annual leave, statutory holidays and sick leave.





Canada Solicitation Number: 1000016815

# ANNEX C, SECURITY REQUIREMENTS CHECKLIST (SRCL)

■ ▲ ■ Government	Gouvernement		Contract Number / Numéro du contrat					
of Canada du Canada			Security Classification / Classification de sécurité					
				Security Clas	SBITCHEOTI / CLABBITCHEOTI OF S	reconte		
	-	OUDITY DECUMPENE	NTS CUECK I	IST (SPCI.)				
SECURITY REQUIREMENTS CHECK LIST (SRCL) LISTE DE VÉRIFICATION DES EXIGENCES RELATIVES À LA SÉCURITÉ (LVERS)								
PART A - CONTRACT INFORMA 1. Originating Government Depart	TION / PARTIE A -	NFORMATION CONTRA	CTUELLE		Directorate / Direction génér	ale ou Direction		
Ministère ou organisme gouver	memental d'origine	PPSC		Nunsvut	Regional Office	us to both		
3. a) Subcontract Number / Numé	ero du contrat de sous	s-traitance 3. b) h	lame and Addres	ss of Subcontr	ractor / Nom et adresse du so	ous-traitant		
4. Brief Description of Work / Brè	ve description du trav	vali						
Vicaricus Trauma Counseiling for	employees of the Nune	rut Regional Office						
5. a) Will the supplier require acc Le fournisseur aura-t-il accè	eas to Controlled Go	ods?				V Non Yes Oui		
5. b) Will the supplier require acc	ess to unclassified m	litary technical data subj	ect to the provision	ons of the Tec	chnical Data Control	No Yes		
					x dispositions du Règlement	Non La Oui		
sur le contrôle des données	techniques?		ouizooo qui oo					
6. Indicate the type of access re-	quired / indiquer le ty	pe d'accès requis	OI APPEIED I	formation or t	needs?	No Yes		
5. a) Will the supplier and its emp Le foumisseur ainsi que les	oloyees require acces employés auront-lis	accès à des renseigneme	ents ou à des ble	ns PROTÉGÉ	S et/ou CLASSIFIÉS?	Non L Oui		
(Specify the level of access	using the chart in Qu	estion 7. c)	on 7 c)					
to be take the emplier and its arm	Namen (e.g. ciesner	a. maintenance personne	) require access	to restricted a	access areas? No access to	No √ Yes Non ✓ Oui		
PROTECTED and/or CLAS	SIFIED Information o	r assets is permitted.	auront.lls accès i	à des zones d	'accès restreintes? L'accès			
à des renseignements ou à 6. c) is this a commercial courier	des blens PROTEGE	-S et/ou CLASSIFIES IT	ist pas autorise.			No Yes		
S'acit-il d'un contrat de mes	esagerie ou de livrais:	on commerciale sans on	tehozañe ne um	t?		Non L Oul		
7. a) Indicate the type of informa	tion that the supplier	will be required to access	/ Indiquer le typ	e d'informatio	n auquel le fournisseur devra	avoir acces		
Canada	✓	NATO / OT	AN		Foreign / Étrange			
7. b) Release restrictions / Restr No release restrictions	ictions relatives à la c	All NATO countries			No release restrictions			
Aucune restriction relative	✓	Tous les pays de l'OTA	N	1	Aucune restriction relative à la diffusion			
à la diffusion	_							
Not releasable Å ne pas diffuser								
	_	Restricted to: / Limité à	. $\square$		Restricted to: / Limité à :			
Restricted to: / Limité à : Specify country(les): / Préciser	lo(e) nave :	Specify country(les): / I		ns:	Specify country(les): / Préci	ser le(s) pays :		
Specify country(les). / Frecisco	ic(s) pays .	openity constitution						
7. c) Level of Information / Nives PROTECTED A	u d'Information	NATO UNCLASSIFIED		7	PROTECTED A			
PROTEGÉ A		NATO NON CLASSIFI		4	PROTÉGÉ A PROTECTED B	누		
PROTECTED B PROTÉGÉ B		NATO RESTRICTED NATO DIFFUSION RE	STREINTE L		PROTÉGÉ B			
PROTECTED C	7	NATO CONFIDENTIA		٦ ا	PROTECTED C PROTÉGÉ C			
PROTÉGÉ C	_	NATO CONFIDENTIE		뒥	CONFIDENTIAL			
CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIEL		NATO SECRET		4	CONFIDENTIEL SECRET			
SECRET		COSMIC TOP SECRE			SECRET			
SECRET L	Ħ	Commo mass occur		,	TOP SECRET TRÈS SECRET			
TRÈS SECRET	4	1			TOP SECRET (SIGINT)			
TOP SECRET (SIGINT) TRÈS SECRET (SIGINT)					TRÈS SECRET (SIGINT)			
TBS/SCT 350-103(2004/12)		Security Classification	/ Classification	de sécurité	1	O		
						Canadä		





Contract Number / Numéro du contrat

Government	Gouvernement	Comment Humble / Humble do Sales					
聖中国	of Canada	du Cenada	Security Classification / Classificat			sécurité	
PART A (con 8. Will the sur Le fourniss	timued) / PARTIE pplier require accer seur aura-t-il accès	A (suite) ss to PROTECTED and/ à des renseignements o	or CLASSIFIED COMSE ou à des biens COMSEC	EC information or assets? désignés PROTÉGÉS et/ou 0	CLASSIFIÉS?	✓ No Yes Non Oui	
If Yes, India Dans l'affin	cate the level of se mative, Indiquer le	niveau de sensibilité :	INFOSEC Information			No Yes Non Oul	
1		re(s) abrégé(s) du matér					
Document	Number / Numéro	du document :	PRONNEL JEOURNISS	EURI	5.00		
10. a) Person	nel security screen	ning level required / Nive	au de contrôle de la séc	Mike du personner reque			
1	RELIABILITY S		CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIEL	SECRET SECRET	TOP SECR	RET	
	TOP SECRET- TRÈS SECRET		NATO CONFIDENTIA NATO CONFIDENTIA	AL NATO SECRET NATO SECRET		OP SECRET RÈS SECRET	
	SITE ACCESS ACCÈS AUX E	MPLACEMENTS					
	Special comme Commentaires	ents: spéciaux :					
			Identified a Security Cla	satification Guide must be provid	fed.		
	REMARQUE:	Si plusieurs niveaux de	controle de secunto son	t requis, un guide de classifica	tion de la sécurité doit être	foumi.	
10. b) May u Du pe	nscreened personi irsonnel sans autor	nel be used for portions risation sécuritaire peut-l	or the work? I se voir confier des part	les du travall?		Non Oul	
HVan	will uncoreened b	ersonnel be escorted? sonnel en question sers				Non Oui	
PART C - S	DARLE - SAFEGUARDS (SUPPLIER) / PARTIE C - MESURES DE PROTECTION (FOURNISSEUR)						
		RENSEIGNEMENTS				□ No □Ves	
				LASSIFIED Information or ass		No Yes Non Oui	
Le for	premises?  Le fournisseur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d'entreposer sur place des renseignements ou des blens PROTÉGÉS et/ou CLASSIFIÉS?						
	b) Will the supplier be required to safeguard COMSEC information or assets?  Le fournisseur sera-t-il tenu de protéger des renseignements ou des biens COMSEC?						
		Bill de proteger dos res					
PRODUC						No	
11. c) Will th	e production (manu	ufacture, and/or repair and	for modification) of PRO	TECTED and/or CLASSIFIED in	naterial or equipment	√ Non Oul	
Les it	r at the supplier's sit natallations du four CLASSIFIÉ?	nisseur serviront-elles à la	production (fabrication e	t/ou réparation et/ou modification	n) de matériel PROTEGE		
INFORMA	TION TECHNOLO	GY (IT) MEDIA / SUP	PORT RELATIF À LA TI	ECHNOLOGIE DE L'INFORMA	TION (TI)		
1						No Yes	
11. d) Will th	11. d) Will the supplier be required to use its IT systems to electronically process, produce or store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or data?  Le fournisseur sera-t-il tenu d'utiliser ses propres systèmes informatiques pour traiter, produire ou stocker électroniquement des						
Le fo	umisseur sera-t-il te eignements ou des	enu d'utiliser ses propres données PROTEGES et/	systemes informatiques ; /bu CLASSIFIES?	odur traites, produite od stocker.			
11. e) Will to Disp				ovemment department or agent misseur et celui du ministère ou	cy? i de l'agence	No Yes Non Oui	
good	CHI CHI CHI CHI				1		
TBS/SCT	350-103(2004/12	)	Security Classification	/ Classification de sécurité		Canada	



Buyandsell.gc.ca/tenders is the authoritative source for Government of Canada opportunities.

Security Classification / Classification de sécurité



TBS/SCT 350-103(2004/12)

Canada